



UNITED STATES PATENT AND TRADEMARK OFFICE

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE
United States Patent and Trademark Office
Address: COMMISSIONER FOR PATENTS
P.O. Box 1450
Alexandria, Virginia 22313-1450
www.uspto.gov

APPLICATION NO.	FILING DATE	FIRST NAMED INVENTOR	ATTORNEY DOCKET NO.	CONFIRMATION NO.
14/338,099	07/22/2014	Duane Rabe	2014-06_5000-0171	5881
120281	7590	03/20/2017	EXAMINER	
Spruce Law Group, LLC 1622 Spruce St. Philadelphia, PA 19103			CRUTCHFIELD, CHRISTOPHER M	
			ART UNIT	PAPER NUMBER
			2466	
			NOTIFICATION DATE	DELIVERY MODE
			03/20/2017	ELECTRONIC

Please find below and/or attached an Office communication concerning this application or proceeding.

The time period for reply, if any, is set in the attached communication.

Notice of the Office communication was sent electronically on above-indicated "Notification Date" to the following e-mail address(es):

patents@schottpc.com
eofficeaction@appcoll.com
patents@sprucelaw.com



UNITED STATES PATENT AND TRADEMARK OFFICE

Commissioner for Patents
United States Patent and Trademark Office
P.O. Box 1450
Alexandria, VA 22313-1450
www.uspto.gov

Application No. : 14338099
Applicant : Rabe
Filing Date : 07/22/2014
Date Mailed : 03/20/2017

NOTICE TO FILE CORRECTED APPLICATION PAPERS

Notice of Allowance Mailed

This application has been accorded an Allowance Date and is being prepared for issuance. The application, however, is incomplete for the reason below.

Applicant is given two (2) months from the mail date of this Notice within which to respond. This time period for reply is extendable under 37 CFR 1.136(a) for only TWO additional MONTHS.

The application is not in compliance with 37 CFR 1.46(c), as indicated in the attachment. The request under § 1.46(c)(1) to correct or update the name of the applicant or the request under § 1.46(c)(2) to change the applicant was improper and was mistakenly accepted by the Office.

If applicant fails to respond within the above-identified time period and in accordance with the attachment, the Office record will be changed to show the applicant information that was established prior to the filing of the request under § 1.46(c), a corrected application filing receipt showing the previously established applicant information will be sent to the applicant, and the previously established applicant information will be printed on the patent.

***A copy of this notice MUST be returned with the reply. Please address response to
"Mail Stop Issue Fee, Commissioner for Patents,
P.O. Box 1450, Alexandria, VA 22313-1450".***

/Daxa Patel/
Publication Branch
Office of Data Management
(571) 272-4200

Application No. 14338099

**APPLICATION FILED ON OR AFTER SEPTEMBER 16, 2012,
NOT IN COMPLIANCE WITH 37 CFR 1.46(c)**

The § 1.46(c) request identified below was improper for the reason(s) indicated below and was mistakenly accepted by the Office. The corrected/updated applicant name or the change of applicant was mistakenly printed on the application filing receipt dated 09/09/2016.

The request filed 08/30/2016 under § 1.46(c)(1) to **correct or update the name of the applicant** or under § 1.46(c)(2) to **change the applicant** was improper for the reason(s) indicated below:

- No application data sheet under § 1.76 specifying the correct or updated name of the applicant in the applicant information section in accordance with § 1.72(c)(2) was filed.
- An application data sheet was filed but it did not comply with § 1.76(c)(2) in that underlining was not used for insertions and/or strike-through or brackets was not used for text removed.
- An application data sheet was filed but it was not signed.
- An application data sheet was filed and signed but it was not signed in accordance with § 1.76(e) and § 1.33(b).
- Other:

The request filed under § 1.46(c)(2) to **change the applicant** was improper for the reason(s) indicated below:

- No statement under § 3.73(c) was filed.
- A statement under § 3.73(c) was filed but it did not identify the assignee as required by § 3.73(c)(1).
- A statement under § 3.73(c) was filed but it neither provided documentary evidence of chain of title in accordance with § 3.73(c)(1)(i) nor provided a statement specifying the location (reel and frame number) in the Office's assignment records of such documentary evidence of chain of title.
- A statement under § 3.73(c) was filed but it did not include the statement as required by § 3.73(d)(1).
- A statement under § 3.73(c) was filed but it was not signed.
- A statement under § 3.73(c) was filed and signed but it was not signed in accordance with § 3.73(d)(2) or (d)(3)
- Other:

A timely response to this notice must include a compliant application data sheet and/or a compliant § 3.73(c) statement, and should also include a transmittal letter requesting that the Office continue to recognize the applicant information as printed on the above-identified application filing receipt and that the Office print the patent accordingly.